

LEGISLATIVE BILL 441

Approved by the Governor April 15, 1985

Introduced by Chizek, 31

AN ACT relating to explosive liquids; to amend sections 66-103 to 66-106, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943; to change provisions relating to the use of certain containers; to provide duties for the State Fire Marshal; and to repeal the original sections.

Be it enacted by the people of the State of Nebraska,

Section 1. That section 66-103, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, be amended to read as follows:

66-103. Every person within this state retailing gasoline, benzine, and other ~~kindred~~ similar types of high explosives, in less than carload lots shall deliver the same to the purchaser only in ~~barrels, casks, packages or cans~~ containers or portable tanks painted vermilion red, and having the word gasoline, benzine, or whatever name such explosive is known by, plainly printed thereon on it in English. All such words ~~above referred to~~ shall be in letters sufficiently large to attract attention.

Sec. 2. For the purposes of sections 66-103 to 66-106, containers or portable tanks shall mean containers or portable tanks which conform to standards which the State Fire Marshal shall adopt and promulgate by rules and regulations. The State Fire Marshal may adopt the standards, or any part of such standards, recommended for containers or portable tanks by the National Fire Protection Association.

Sec. 3. That section 66-104, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, be amended to read as follows:

66-104. Every person within this state purchasing gasoline or other high explosives of that nature for his or her own use shall procure and keep the same only in ~~barrels, casks, packages or cans~~ containers or portable tanks painted and stamped as required by section 66-103. This, PROVIDED, the provisions of this section and section 66-103 shall not affect sales, purchase, or the keeping for use of the such explosives herein mentioned, where if the quantity is one quart or less.

Sec. 4. That section 66-105, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, be amended to read as follows:

66-105. No person shall deliver kerosene, or what is known as coal oil, in any ~~barrel, cask, package or can~~ container or portable tank painted or stamped as provided by section 66-103.

Sec. 5. That section 66-106, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, be amended to read as follows:

66-106. No person keeping for use, or using kerosene, otherwise known as coal oil, shall put or keep the same in any ~~barrel, cask, package or can~~ container or portable tank painted or stamped as ~~required~~ provided by section 66-103.

Sec. 6. That original sections 66-103 to 66-106, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, are repealed.